

JULIA MILET

- 263 Upper Street, London, N1 2UQ
- +44 (0) 7490169168
- jumilette@hotmail.fr
- wearesnail.wordpress.com

LANGUAGES

- French (maternal language)
- English (bilingual)
- Spanish A2 level

IT

Microsoft Office, InDesign, iMovie, Premier Pro CC, Adobe Audition, SPSS, Tableau, HTML & CSS basics

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Sounding system in radio studio, movie filming and editing.

INTEREST

Data journalism: Taken as a module during my journalism bachelor and still practice it during my spare time.

Art /Culture / Fashion: Frequently visiting many exhibitions, gallery openings, especially in London and Paris

Music: Practiced piano for five years, keen interest in festivals and latest music trend

WORK HISTORY

Editorial & Charity Assistant - The Start Up Kitchen 07/2016 - Present

- Write articles for the website
- Promote events and partners across all social media accounts
- Help with technical issues (Social media, Excel, creation of a Wordpress blog)
- Get in touch with members of the charity to improve our marketing strategy

Feature Editor Intern - Design Exchange Magazine 05/2016 - 08/2016

- Write articles for the website
- Report the Clerkenwell Design Week
- Assist to conferences and network with speakers

Technical Intern for Youtube channel - #The Garage Door 12/2014 - 01/2015

- Welcome the artists
- Set up the set to shoot the music videos
- Take care of different social media platforms before, during and after the shooting

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Journalism - City University of London 2014 - 2017

- Third year student, gained range of skills in print, broadcast and online

Lycée International de Sèvres (France) 2011 - 2014

- International section with intense English classes of Literature and History-Geography
- French Baccalaureate, with a grade equivalent to AAA (14.7/20)

ACHIEVEMENTS/ AWARDS

- Press corps committee in the Harvard Model Congress in Brussels (2012)
- Winner of a competition 'Journalism Idol' at City, University of London. Rewarded for our creativity and multimedia skills. Received the opportunity of a private visit at the BBC (2015)
- Recently named Deputy Editor of the Cass Magazine, the Cass Business School official magazine. Final decision on the magazine's layout and design.